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Cathi Lindsley - 
From: Cathi L.indsley 

Sent: 
To: Doroth,y Menasco; Karen Peacock 

Subject: RE: Docket 0910303 - title revision 

Wednesday, June 03,2009 1 1 ::32 AM 

Per this email, the requested change: below has been made. 

From: Dorothy Meriasco 
Sent: Wednesday, .lune 03, 2009 11.:07 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley; Karen Peacock 
Subject: Docket 090303 - title revision 

Hi Karen, yes, we can make the revision to the docket title for you. 

Cathi, can1 you please take care of this for Karen? Thank you. 

From: Karen Peacock 
Sent: Wednesday, .lune 03, 2009 10:07 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Hi Dorothy, 

Can we please rnake the follovving change to docket 090303-TP?? The company has 
requested by letter that we change the effective date. 

Effective Date Change: From May 7, 2009 to May 8, 2009. 

Thanks so much1 guys!! 

6/3/2009 


